Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 4:14 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: OREF: 24/24/24/VC05/029891 FW: Accident involving XE 891 J and XD 4728 C on 17 September 2024 | OUR REF: LLH/rl/1376/1124/SLA YOUR REF: XD 4728 C

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Dear Rajes,
Please arrange for the surveyor to let us have his opinion on the adjusted repair within the next 14 days.

Attached link below and let us know if you are able to open the link.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Rachel <rachel@lingandling.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 3:23 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: Hui <hui@lingandling.com.sg>; Gerald <gerald@lingandling.com.sg>; Jasmine <jasmine@lingandling.com.sg>

Subject: Accident involving XE 891 J and XD 4728 C on 17 September 2024 | OUR REF: LLH/rl/1376/1124/SLA YOUR REF: XD 4728 C

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.
We enclose herewith a copy of our letter dated 19 November 2024 with enclosure for your attention.

Please download Part 2 survey report via this link:- LLH.1376.1124.sla - Part 2.pdf

Regards,
Rachel Ling on behalf of Mr. Ling Leong Hui

LING & LING LLC
Formerly known as TOMMY CHOO MARK GO LLC



51 Chin Swee Road #03-91
Singapore 160051

Email: rachel@lingandling.com.sg
Tel: 6532 2455

Fax: 6538 9850

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.



